

From: Coward, Matthew (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)
Sent: 23 March 2016 07:24
To: 'mark.pritchard@wrexham.gov.uk'
Cc: 'anna.irwin@wrexham.gov.uk'; 'Lorna Goring'
Subject: Grove Park School

Dear Mark,

The Deputy Minister for Culture, Sport and Tourism is minded to list Grove Park School, subject to an independent peer review of the listing assessment of the school. It will be completed by mid-April and a final decision will be taken after the peer review has been made available.

Regards

Matthew

Matthew Coward
Uwch-Rheolydd Cynllunio Treftadaeth a Dynodiadau / Senior Heritage Planning and Designations Manager.
Gwasanaeth Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cadw) / Historic Environment Service (Cadw)
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government
Plas Carew
Uned/Unit 5/7 Cefn Coed
Parc Nantgarw
Caerdydd / Cardiff
CF15 7QQ

Ffôn / Tel: 01443 336005
Ffacs / Fax: 01443 336001

matthew.coward@cymru.gsi.gov.uk
matthew.coward@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Cofrestrwch ar gyfer ein cylchlythyr misol i gael y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am newyddion, digwyddiadau a chynigion arbennig Cadw <http://bit.ly/NhfxHW>
Join our monthly newsletter to stay up to date with the latest Cadw news, events and special offers <http://bit.ly/T4vO2n>

Dilynwch Cadw / Follow Cadw:
www.cadw.cymru.gov.uk | www.cadw.wales.gov.uk
www.facebook.com/pages/Cadw/254566024556911 www.mobile.twitter.com/cadwwales
www.mobile.twitter.com/cadwcymru
www.youtube.com/user/cadwwales www.flickr.com/photos/cadwwales